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RashttHyll St'llk, !5.h~n. SiJmithi Trust 

R.V. 
Educational 
Institutions 

payal jindal <payaljindal.rvim@rveLedu.in> 

RVIM_lnternship Hiring 2021 

Varun N K <varun.nk®asianpaints,com> 24 August 2021 at 16:41 

To: payal jindal <payaljindal.rvim@rvei.edu.in>, Payal Jindal <payaljindaI1@gmail.com>, Karthik NO 

<n .dkarthik98@gmail.com> 

Cc: S Sabhanathan <s.sabhanathan@asianpaints.com>, KEERTHAN P K <keerthan.pk@asianpaints.com> 


Classification: Restricted 

Hi, 

Please let us know the dates of Internships.? 

Regards, 

Varun 

This message has been classified Restricted by Varun N K on Tuesday, August 24 , 2021 at 4:41 :55 PM. 

From: Varun N K 

Sent: Monday, l"1ay 10, 2021 1:39 PM 

To: payal jindal; Payal Jindal; Karthik N 0 

Subject: Re: Internship Hiring 2021 


Hi, 

Please let us know the dates of Internships.? 

Regards, 

Varun 

From: Varun N K 
Sent: Friday, May 7,20211:38 PM 

To: payal jindal <payaljindal.rvim@rvei.edu.in>; Payal Jindal <payaljindaI1@gmail.com> 
Subject: Re: Internship Hiring 2021 

Hi, 

Below candidates are selected for Summer Intern role. Please let us know the dates of Internships . 
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Sino Candidate Name Gender Mobile No. Emailld College 

1 GURU RAGHAVENDRA 5 Male 7795571547 
gururaghavendras.rvim22@gmail . 

com 
RVIM 

2 SHIVAKUMAR C H Male 9686493173 shivakumarch.rvim22@gmail .com RVIM 

3 C. Prasanth kumar Male 7899889064 prasanthkumar. rvim22@gmail.com RVIM 

4 Karthik M 5 Male 9845872791 karthikms .rvim22@gmail. com RVIM 

5 Chandan 5 Male 9741922392 Chandans .rvim22@gmail. com RVIM 

6 Akshay H 5 Male 9066200590 akshayhs.RVI M22@gmail.com RVIM 

Regards, 

Varun 

From: payal jindal [mailto:payaljindal.rvim@rvei.edu.in] 
Sent: Monday, March 1, 2021 7:26 PM 
To: Varun N K 
Subject: [External Sender]Re: Internship Hiring 2021 

Sure I will send the list by tomorrow 

On Fri, 26 Feb 2021 at 10:32 AM, Varun N K <varun.nk@asianpaints.com> wrote: 

Hi, 

Share the list by Tomorrow. 

Regards, 

Varun 

From: Varun N K 
Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 3:54 PM 
To: payal jindal; Payal Jindal 
Subject: Internship Hiring 2021 
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